
Cherry, Brian K 

2/19/2013 5:03:15 PM
Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Mobile Home Parks

Yes. That works. Just let me know a good time. It will be good to talk to you after you've had a bad day.... ;-)

---- Original Message-----
From: Florio, Michel Peter fmailto:MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Mobile Home Parks

I'm flying back from the SONGS PPH that morning and wasn't planning to come back into the office, but we 
could talk on the phone that afternoon- would that work for you??

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 03:10 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Florio, Michel Peter; Khosrowjah, Sepideh
Subject: Mobile Home Parks

Mike - are you free Friday to chat about where you guys are going directionally on this proceeding ? It is quasi­
legislative so no ex parte or 3 day notice issues. It will be just me.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coim/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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